CADEBY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting held 21st March 6.30 p.m.

at the Church Hall, Cadeby.

ATTENDEES: Cllrs Lane (Chair), Smith, Winterbottom.

OTHER ATTENDEES: Angela Forsyth (Clerk).

Meeting commenced at 6.30 p.m.

24/022: APOLOGIES & DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: Cllr Smith declared CCDT Chairmanship any financial payments for church hall. Cllrs Chadwick and Freeman sent their apologies for personal reasons which were accepted. Borough Cllr Cook also sent their apologies.

24/023: SIGNING OF FEBRUARY MINUTES: Item 24/018 was amended and agreed, then signed by the Chairman.

24/024: COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORT: Previously circulated, there were no questions or comments.

24/025: BOROUGH COUNCILLOR REPORT: No report as they did not attend.

24/026: PLANNING APPLICATION: 24/00224/TCA Woodview Farm, Wood Lane Cadeby: No objections.

24/027: CORRESPONDENCE:

- Another email advising of McCann noise noted on spreadsheet
- LCC Update on Street Lighting Engagement current position The pilot scheme for dimming streetlights has now begun with 63,000 streetlights being dimmed to 30 per cent intensity from 8pm across the County. This will result in a financial saving of £380,000 and will see an approximate carbon saving of 261 tonnes.

The pilot is for 18 months, whereby the data will be under constant review, and if there be any areas of concern, consideration will be made to adjusting the lights back, should the evidence support this. The final data will be evaluated at the end of the pilot and the next steps will be decided at LCC Cabinet. Current lighting levels will be retained in some areas such as where there are traffic calming measures and town centres with officers working closely with the police and emergency services on any issues.

• LCC Update on Waste Services: The Government has passed legislation that introduces a 'free allowance' for construction and demolition waste received at Recycling and Household Waste Sites from works undertaken by residents themselves. Steps will be taken to introduce the free allowance (two bags or one large item per week) from 1st January 2024. Existing charges shall apply to waste above the free allowances.

Reminder to renew garden waste collection service

Green fingered residents are reminded that they will need to renew their subscription to the garden waste collection service from 1 April. The new subscription charge will be £42.50 per year per bin, with the service beginning on 1 June 2024.

Residents who pay for the garden waste collection by direct debit do not need to do anything. Instead, the council will collect payment of £42.50 for each garden waste bin from bank accounts on 1 April and send a new sticker by mid-May.

Anyone who does not pay by direct debit can renew their subscription from 1 April onwards. Customers are advised to renew no later than 17 May to avoid disruptions to the service.

This will also allow plenty of time for the new stickers to arrive.

• 2 letters from LCC streetlighting team were handed to Clerk at the meeting.

CADEBY PARISH COUNCIL

24/028: CLERK UPDATE: Grass Cutting Scheme: Clerk liaising with LCC regarding the National Speed Limit road and is classed as rural grass cutting which is carried out by tractors."

Wildflower Verge: Cllrs Smith and Freeman met with local groundsman to discuss the best way forward and glean approximate costs as a guide. Cllr Winterbottom will contact LCC ouncil to discuss further at April meeting.

Reported the damaged kerb caused by the school bus and bin lorry (corner of Church Lane) to the school transport dept and highways maintenance teams and cross referenced for both parties. Clerk to chase and bring back to April meeting.

24/029: FINANCE: There were no invoices for payment.

24/030: ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

- Noise Disturbance all received comments have been redacted and forwarded to HBBC Environmental Team for investigation. They have also requested all complainants to contact HBBC – all details are anonymised – so that HBBC can liaise with each complainant separately as per their procedure.
- Environmental Consultation the council does not have a defined environmental position as yet, however it could devise ways to signpost residents to support and information, raise awareness etc. Clerk checked stating the above was the response to the survey. Agreed. Deadline tomorrow.

24/031: AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING: Grass cutting, Wildflower verge, How to respond to planning applications, Finance.

Next meeting 18th April 2024 6.30 p.m.

Meeting end 7.48 p.m.